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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBI}
Sent: Feiday, jupe 10, 2016 9:17 P
Ta: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {F8Y}
Subject: RE: Kendall DOJ contact
OKI b5 -1, 3
Also phase of Sarueison is done. CIS notifying Witkinson - b7E -4, 12
per terms of consent - that we are moving to phase J Miils laptop still processing,
was. about twice as targe. OTD thinks that vwill be done tonight as weil.
—-mme-= Jriginal message - -
From: *Page, lisa C. {OGC) {F84] | b6 -1
Date: 06/10/2016 8:42 PM {GMT-0500) E;g ::;
To: "Stzok, Pater ¥, {CO} {FBI)"| |
Subjects Fwid: Rendall DO contact
Fysa.
SRR Original message -
From: "biccabe, Andrew G. {00) {788 E,? C_il
Date: 06/10/2016 811 PR {GRAT-05:001 _ _ b7E -6
To: “Page, Lisa &, {DGC] (784 ‘Baker, James A [OGC) {FBYY"
Subiect: RE: Kendalt 301 contact
Yes. 50 if fuly 2 is the first thing she has free now, we shouid grab it.
Andrew G, Molabe.
Deputy Director b6 -1

I Federal Bunaaul of investigation L7C -1
- QFiginal message - :
From: "Page, Liss C, {O0GC} {FRy] | b6 -1
Date: D6/ 072016 8:35 PA {GMT-05:008 E;g :2
To: "Mccabe, Andrew G, DO} {FBY “Baker, lames A {0GL) {FRY”

Subject: RE: Keadall DO cantact
FBI (18-cv-154)-6796
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Yes, your iatter point was roy concern.

—wmeeee OFiginad message ——ere--

From: "Mecahbe, fiﬂ-drew G. _§E}€J} {FBi} ;:.s,c_il
Date: _-051'1&;’2&1’6 8:33 PM i_'GMT—QS:é}G? b7E -6
To: "Baker, famss A QGG §§ﬁ§} “Page, Lisa C, {60 {Fai”

Subject: RE: Kendail DOS contact
Imy in the same place. We can agres pending our grogress oh the review.

Keep in mind the Boss's strong desire to get this wrapped up ia june,

Andrew G. McCabe
Degpuiy Director
Y bé -1

federal Bureay of westipation b7C -1

wmmemmee QFiginal messags s

From: "Baker, jamies A, {OGC) {FBY b6 -1
Drate: 06/10/2016 8:29 PM _§'G.¥’»*§T4{35':ﬁ93 b7Cc -1
To: “Page, Lisa C. (OG0} (6] "Mzcabe, Andraw G, (DO} {FBR" b7E -6

Subject: REr Kendall DO contact

{ guess {'m OK with it so long as we clearly state in writing that the date is tentative and subject to our
finishing owr review of the iaptops.

~—------ Original message -—— —

From: "Page. Lisa C. {OGC) )| b6 -1
Date: 06/ 102018 7:06 PM {GMT-03.000 E;g :2
Yo: "Miccabe, Andrew . (DI (PR ‘Baker, James A, {OGC] {FBY}"

Subject: Fued: Kendall DO contact

See helow. Lot me know if we want to adjust our thinking abaut scheduling. No probiam if act, just
wanted you both to be aware of the latest.

- Driginal message -

From: "Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {(FBI}' b6 -1
Date: 06/10/2016 6:49 PM {GMT-T 00 bTE -6
To: "Page, Lisa C. [OGC) (FBI

FBI (18-cv-154)-6797
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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CDY {FBI}
Sent: Feiday, jupe 10, 2016 9:24 P
Ta: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {F8Y
Subject: RE: Kendall DOJ contact
Thank you
~——--- Originai message -
From: “Page, 1iza C {OGC} {FBI" E:C_E 1
Date: 06/10/2016 8:42 PM {GHT-05:00) b7E -6
To: "Strzok, Peter P, {CD} _{FB&}'
Subject: Fwd: Keadall DOS contact
Fysa,
-------- Original messags --—---—
From: "Mecabe, Andrew G. {DO} {FBi llZ'SIC_E 1
ﬁEﬂE: Qﬁfiﬂflﬁlﬁ 8:‘11 11 gG?ng“{}SZQ}@E b7E -6
Yo "Pags, Lisa £, DG} (FRYY '‘Baker, James A. {OGC} {FBYY
Subject: REr ¥endall DOS contact
Yes. 5o i july 2 is-the first thing she has free now, we shouid grab .
Andrew G, McCabe
Deputy Director
_Federatl Bureay of investigation
' ’ bes -1
b7C -1
- Origipal message —--—
Fromn: “Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {FB b6 -1
Dae: D6/ 10,2016 §:35 P {GA T05A] N i
Ta: "Meocabe, Andrew G. (DO} [F8Y ‘Baker, fames A. {OGC} {FBYY
Subject: RE: Kendall NG contact
Yes, your latter point was my concern.
--------- Original messaga -—------
From: "Mecabe, Andrew G. i@@}_{FBS} bé -1
Date: 06/ 1072016 8:33 PM {GRT-05:50] 23: :2

To: "Baker; lames A {QGC) (7B} ‘Page, Lisa C, {OGC) {FBY”

FBI (18-cv-154)-6799
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